Public Document Pack

(D) grent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 15 August 2023 at 2.00pm

Boardrooms 1 and 2, 3rd Floor, Brent Civic Centre

Please note that this meeting will be held in person with members of the Sub-
Committee required to attend in person.

The press and public are also welcome to attend this meeting in
person. Please note the meeting is not scheduled for live webcast

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Chohan, Ethapemi, Hack, Long, Mahmood, Rubin,
Collymore Lorber

Bajwa

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecydle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

@) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any benéeficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

)] Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(9) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:

The business relates to or affects:

(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:

To which you are appointed by the council;

which exercises functions of a public nature;

which is directed is to charitable purposes;

whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a

political party of trade union).

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

ltem Page

1  Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
2  Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3  Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence by Greene King 1-28
Retailing Ltd for the premises known as North London Tavern, 375
Kilburn High Road, NW6 7QB, pursuant to the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003

Date of the next meeting: Date Not Specified

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Greene King Retailing Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: | North London Tavern, 375 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7QB

Applicants Agent: Greene King Retailing Ltd — Hannah

Application
The application is to vary the licence as follows:

e To include the First Floor function room for licensable activities

Background
The premises are currently licensed as follows:
e Films, Indoor Sport & Opening Hours
7am to 1.30am Sunday to Thursday and 7am to 2.30am Friday & Saturday
e Live & Recorded Music & Late Night Refreshment
12midday to 00:30 Sunday to Thursday and 12midday to 1.30am Friday & Saturday

e Sale of Alcohol
7am to 1am Sunday to Thursday and 7am to 2am Friday & Saturday

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

None

Relevant Representations
Representations have been received from the Police and Nuisance Control Team.
Interested Parties

None

Page 1



Policy Considerations
Policy 1 — Process for Applications

Conditions on the licence, additional to those voluntarily sought/agreed by the applicant,
may be considered. Conditions will focus on matters which are within the control of
individual licensee and which relate to the premises or areas being used for licensable
activities, the potential impact of the resulting activities in the vicinity. If situations arise
where the licensing objectives may be undermined but cannot be dealt with by the use
of appropriate conditions the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is appropriate for a
licence to be granted or continue to operate.

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form & plan
Copy of Police Representation
Copy of Nuisance Control Team
Current Licence

OS Map

moowp

Page 2



Regulatory Services
Brent Civic Centre
\ Engineers Way
o | Wembley
Brent
TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

WEB: www.brent.gov.uk
Online Ref. No: 15486
Application No: 28656
Date: 21 June 2023

LICENSING ACT 2003
Licence:Premises Licence Variation
Application No: 28656

Dear Sir/Madam,
Applicant:Greene King Retailing Limited
Date Received: 21 June 2023

An application was made to Brent Council under the Licensing Act 2003 by the above-named applicant. Representations must
specify in detail the grounds of opposition and must relate to the promotion of the licensing objectives.

In order that consideration of the application may not be delayed, it will be appreciated if a reply can be sent to us b9 July
2023.

Yours faithfully

Regulatory Services

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

North London Tavern
375 Kilburn High Road, London, Brent, NW6 7QB

Telephone Number at premises (if any): 0207 625 6634

Non domestic rateable value:

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Proposed Licence Holder:
Greene King Retailing Limited
Westgate Brewery Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP33 1QT

Page 3



Greene King Retailing Limited

Westgate Brewery Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP33
1QT

Part 3 — Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend:
Please give a general description of the premises:

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

Section B: Films

Section E: Live music

Section F: Recorded music

Section H: Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F) or (G)

Section I: Provision of late night refreshment:

Section J: Sale of alcohol: Both

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Section B: Films:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 07:00 01:30
Tuesday 07:00 01:30
Wednesday 07:00 01:30
Thursday 07:00 01:30
Friday 07:00 02:30
Saturday 07:00 02:30
Sunday 07:00 01:30
None

When hours for the sale of Alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days" These hours will be extended between
07.00 and 02.30 in the morning.

Section E: Live music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 12:00 00:30
Tuesday 12:00 00:30
Wednesday 12:00 00:30
Thursday 12:00 01:30
Friday 12:00 01:30
Saturday 12:00 01:30
Sunday 12:00 00:30
See above.

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended on Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and
"Event Days" these hours will be extended between 12.00 and 02.30 in the morning.

Page 4



Section F: Recorded music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 12:00 00:30
Tuesday 12:00 00:30
Wednesday 12:00 00:30
Thursday 12:00 00:30
Friday 12:00 01:30
Saturday 12:00 01:30
Sunday 12:00 00:30
None

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and "Event Days" these
hours will be extended between 12.00 and 02.30 in the morning and between 12.00 on New Years eve 04.00 on the morning
of New Years day.

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 12:00 00:30
Tuesday 12:00 00:30
Wednesday 12:00 00:30
Thursday 12:00 00:30
Friday 12:00 01:30
Saturday 12:00 01:30
Sunday 12:00 00:30
None

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays, and "Event Days" these hours are also extended
between 12.00 and 01.30 in the morning.

Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 01:30
Tuesday 23:00 01:30
Wednesday 23:00 01:30
Thursday 23:00 01:30
Friday 23:00 02:30
Saturday 23:00 02:30
Sunday 23:00 01:30

07.00 New Years eve- 4.30 New Years day 07.00 - 02.30 the following morning on Sunday and Mondays of Bank Holiday
weekends, xmas eve and boxing day., 0700 - 0200 the following morning on up to 15 other events per annum at my
discretion.

Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol: Both

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 07:00 01:00
Tuesday 07:00 01:00
Wednesday 07:00 01:00
Thursday 07:00 01:00
Friday 07:00 5o v h 02:00
Saturday 07:00 9% 02:00




|Sunday 07:00 01:00

None

07.00 New Years Eve- 04.30 New Years Day, 07.00 - 02:00 the following morning on Sunday and Mondays of Bank Holiday
weekends, xmas eve and boxing day., 07.00 - 02.00 the following morning on up to 15 other events per annum at my
discretion.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as desighated premises
supervisor:

lan Thomson

Date of birth:

Licence Number:-
issuing authority:

Concerns in respect of Children:

The opening hours of the premises

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 07:00 01:30
Tuesday 07:00 01:30
Wednesday 07:00 01:30
Thursday 07:00 01:30
Friday 07:00 02:30
Saturday 07:00 02:30
Sunday 07:00 01:30
None

Trading hours may be extended on Bank Holidays and xmas eve "Event Days" between 07.00 and 02.30 in the morning and
between 0700 on New Years eve and 04.30 the following morning on New Years.

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e):
b) The prevention of crime and disorder:

c) Public safety:

d) The prevention of public nuisance:

e) The protection of children from harm:

Page 6



JOB REFERENCE
NOTES
Copyright of this drawing is owned soley by ADS Design & Brand Development Ltd. This
document is confidential and as such its contents should be treated with the utmost care
d and in no should it |, distributed, published or
copied whether in part or in whole, without the prior consent of ADS Design and Brand
Development Ltd in writing.

1. Do not scale from this drawing. All dimensions should be checked on site prior to
commencement of work or associated manufacturing,

2. This drawing should be read in conjunction with relevant specifications and documentation
issued by ADS Design or third parties. the contractor is responsible for assimilating the
information and reporting descrepancies to ADS Design prior to commencement of orks.

3. The contractor is responsible for ensuring that all works comply with Local Authority

Baraper wal requirements and national regulations.
void
flat roof
‘arapet wall
[ |
) ~ 1
HALF LANDING FLOOR PLAN
assumed building ine
assumed building ine —
\ _,auaom,
4 o —T1T
L~ 2 - U_wamDm blockedcy ue
1 = _ﬂoajﬁwmz._.m 1= door  f (0.08)
{ [C] I I
M | © 1
| ISABLED
W g N~
7 Fed Seatin}
i Roof Light %
7 : ©
u/s 3.05
I K4
Table P
(ht1.02)
REV NOTES DATE  BY
REV _ NOTES _ DATE _ BY
Table
(ht1.02)
I 1 @
I Lo
| | B ADS
g ﬁ W Bar (nt 1.03) [ °
£ | | W v RESTAURANT ADS DESIGN & BRAND DEVELOPMENT
i 2 7 | King John's Gallery, King John's Island, Mythe Road,
7 BAR / RESTAURANT 7 7 Tewkesbury, GL20 6EB
7 ! | " ” Tel: +44 (0) 1684 870 870 Fax: +44 (0) 1684 878 202
T 7 | ] email: info@ads-design.co.uk
53 7 T
g T
mm | I Bar (nt 1.03) CLIENT
5 | |
T T .
” | ! R 5 Greene King
7 7 7 [ £
LI ! 7 7 2
I I
7 @ 7 9 7 13.841
|
| | 7 7 7 PROJECT
Fixed Seafing 7 7 | [ !
| | 7 7 7 acﬂ_c 7 .
w T
. . - North London Tavern, Kilburn
/ | 7 7 (ht0.92) —+—_ i
. f I I
/ =T |uis200 -
19 A
— - T DRAWING TITLE
T 4~
TU/5 3.60 H H
s Existing Ground Floor
C_
2
SCALE 4,100 SHEET >”w
DATE DRAWN
June 2014 Midland Survey
GROUND FLOOR PLAN
TICK & TATE IF PRELIMINARY
DRAWING NUMBER




This page is intentionally left blank



"Copyright in this drawing remains with the designer. Responsibility is
not accepted for errors made by others in scaling from this drawing.
All construction information should be taken from figured dimensions
only. Check all dimensions on site. In case of any discrepancy, refer
query to the designer."

AREA FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

KEY TO LICENSING SYMBOLS (Note Existing fittings are marked 'EP’)

_VA_ Emergency Lighting Luminaire

lluminated emergency exit sign

EXIT mounted above door indicating
escape route (pictorial on
approach side)

lluminated emergency exit
directional sign (pictorial on

EXIT approach side), direction indicated

lluminated emergency exit sign
EXIT suspended above head height
S 90-deg. to escape route
(pictorial on approach side)

Break Glass Fire Alarm
Manual call point

m m Fire Alarm electronic sounder
H H Heat/Smoke Detector

Heat/Smoke Detector
with sounder

FACP| Fire Alarm Control Panel

\WM”M\ Fire Alarm Xenon Beacon

30-minute fire resistant solid core
FD30 door

30-minute fire resistant solid core
FD308 door with smoke seal

- one-hour fire resistant solid core
FD60S door with smoke seal

Yoy
7'\

&
JAN

>
>

N
&é
<

x BEE ob

@

6L Wet Chemical (Fat Fighter) Fire
Extinguisher

Foam Fire Extinguisher

9L Water Fire Extinguisher

6L Hydrospray Fire Extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Dry Powder Fire Extinguisher

2kg. or 5kg. Carbon Dioxide Fire
Extinguisher

9Lt 'F'-Class Fire Extinguisher

Vision panel in door

escape ironmongery (push
bars/pads) on doors

First Aid kit box

CCTV Camera

Items shown on this plan which are not required by the Plans Regulations are for illustrative purposes
only, and do not form part of the license. These items may be moved at the discretion of the License
Holder. The current location of the fire safety equipment and other safety equipment is as shown.
These items may be moved from time to time with agreement of the Fire Officer or after fire risk

assessment.

FIRE

BOOKABLE
AREA

BAR
SERVERF

Python
Boxing

RY

11X3

fireplace

FIRST FLOOR PLAN AS PROPOSED

2m 3m

4m

5m

UNISEX

TOILET O

GROUND FLOOR PLAN AS PROPOSED

UNUSED
GENTS

we @]

EXISTING
COFFEE

upP

to

Function
Room

GLASS WASH

BAR SERVERY

>

BAR AREA

upP

T

5 o

PREP ROOM

FLAT ROOF

ROOF LIGHT

FLAT ROOF

STEEL WALK WAY

BARREL

DROP
® S]

BAR AREA
upP
MAIN
ENTRANCE
® |
parapet wall
parapet wall FLAT ROOF
acu
L acu
c
]
m g
>
= EXIT 3= |2
g —
EXIT
vA Dish > BOILER 061dn
Washer <
. KITCHEN
FLAT ROOF
parapet wall

FLAT ROOF

umoq |

7 Down

parapet wall

o) Fireplace

Blocked
Door

7 Roof 7
Lantern
7 Above 7

BOOKABLE
AREA

BAR AREA

FOOD EXIT
RECEPTION

HOIST

LOBBY

upP

Rev | Description

By Date

INVENTIVE DESIGN ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECTURE & INTERIOR DESIGN

57 Station Road, Cheadle Hulme
Stockport, Greater Manchester SK8 7AA

Company Reg No: 9251414

M 0161 428 0310

GREENE KING

375 Kilburn High Rd, London

NWé 7QB

PR GF & FF LICENSING PLAN

© office@inventiveda.com

DRAWN LM

® www.inventiveda.com

DATE

JUNE 23

® @inventiveda SCALE 1.50@A1

REV.

DRAWING NO.

22105 - 502

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

NW BCU Licensing Department - Brent
Harrow Police Station

Greene King Ltd
74, Northolt Road

North London Tavern Harrow
. HA2 ODN
375 Kilburn Road Mobile: 07500 087 115
NWe6 7QB Email: nwmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk

Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: Wednesday 12" of July 2023
Your Ref: 28656

Our ref: 01QK/418/23/3122NW

Police representations to the application to vary a premises Licence for ‘North London
Tavern, 375 Kilburn Road, NW6 7QB’

Police certify that we have considered the application shown above and wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Police are of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below. If
these conditions were accepted in full, police would be in a position to withdraw their
representations.

Officer: Phil Graves
Licensing Constable 3122NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary a premises licence under Section 34 of the Licensing
act 2003. The Police representations are concerned with all four of the licensing objectives.

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;

* The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

Page 11




Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is a basic requirement to help deter and detect criminal activity for all
reputable license holders. Therefore a decent quality CCTV system is an essential tool and
should be installed and maintained in accordance with Home Office Guidance. The system
should be fully operational during the hours of business, with a member of staff present who
can operate and if required download footage upon request of the police or other
recognised authority from Brent Council.

The Application

The application has been submitted to vary the venues plans by adding the first floor as an
additional licensable area. In principle the police have no issues with this application but
there have been recent problems of crime and disorder at the venue on match days at the
venue. The main points of concern from a policing perspective was the loss of control by the
venue with football fans who spilled into the street carrying open drink containers which is
prohibited under the Public Space Protection Order.

Another issue are the crime figures connected to the venue. A brief search on the venue
shows twenty seven (27) recorded crimes linked to the venue, which is one of the highest
figures across the borough for any public house.

Police licensing officers also attended on 05/05/2023 after 19.00 hours to find that there
was no PLH working at the venue. No staff at the venue where aware of this condition,
which is a matter of concern. Condition seven of the license states the following:-

7 A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises from 19:00 hours until the end of licensable
activities.

Adding an extra floor to the venue will obviously increase the capacity, which on some
occasions has got out of hand. To accommodate this variation police are of the opinion that
an updated version of the existing license is required.

If the conditions below can be agreed, police would be in a position to agree to the
variations listed

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or added
as conditions on the premises licence.

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request. Any such request should be
completed within seven (7) days, or for serious offences as soon as possible.

2. CCTV camera shall be installed to cover all the entrances and exits of the premises, as well
as the outside seating area, the entrance gates and the interior bars.

3. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise
at all times that the premises are open for trading.

4. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the
recording.

Page 12




5. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

6. The Licence holder /DPS/Manager shall inspect and test that the CCTV is operational and
working correctly on a weekly basis. A signed and dated record of the CCTV examination and
any findings shall be kept on the premises and made available to the police and authorised
officers of the Local Authority on request.

7. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.
8. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

9. Photographic proof of age shall be required from anyone appearing to be under the age of
25

10. A sign stating "No proof of age -- No sale" shall be displayed at the point of sale

11. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the police, which will record the
following:

a) Any complaints received.

b) Any incidents of disorder.

c) Any faults in the CCTV system.

d) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

12. A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale (of alcohol), the name of the
person refusing the sale and a description of the person attempting to purchase alcohol,
shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection by authorised officers from
Brent Council or the police.

13. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from outside of each entrance to the premises.

14. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide
training including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003
legislation (at least every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by
the DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept
centrally and made available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

15. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a professional qualified risk
assessor. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time of any building or
layout structural works

16. Off-sales of alcohol in sealed containers only.

17. Customers shall not be permitted to take glassware or any other open drink containers,

outside the premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing
Authority or the area directly outside this area which is marked with a barrier / pavement

Page 13




area (Meaning alcohol can be consumed within the two pavement areas directly outside the
venue).

18. When SIA Security are deployed, they shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily
identified on CCTV

19. Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 20:00
hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight

20. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff
and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing
Authority

21. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises

22. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

23. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises from 19:00 hours until the
end of licensable activities.

24. Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

25. The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any garden or external
area.

26. All external doors and windows must remain closed at all times when amplified live or
recorded music, karaoke or disc jockey is provided at the premises

Match Day Restrictions — These conditions apply to only football matches at Wembley
Stadium

27. The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary comply with
any direction given by a senior Police Officer, or Licensing Authority, on duty at the event.
These directions may include:

(a). Ceasing the sale of alcohol for a period of time. This will be monitored and the supply of
alcohol reinstated as soon as is possible.

(b). Closing the entire premises for a period of time. This will be monitored and the premises
reopened as soon as possible.

28. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises to supervise the sale of
alcohol.

29. Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the front of the venue. The only
exception to this is to use the two designated areas detailed on the plan submitted to the
local authority as a smoking area only. This shall be limited to a maximum of twenty people
including staff and patrons. No drinks shall be consumed in this area.

Page 14




30. No drinks shall be served in glass containers, but decanted into plastic, polycarbonate or
toughened plastic drinking vessels.

31. The premises shall only take one set of football supporters on match days. (Details of the
team splits will be communicated by the police / council on a game to game basis).

32. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.
33. The number and timings of SIA registered door staff required shall be risk assessed, but a
minimum of two (2) SIA registered security shall be put in place at least 4 hours before the

designated kick-off time. They will remain on site until at least 2 hours after the game has
finished.

If the applicant is able to agree to the conditions below, police would be in a position to
withdraw representations.

Yours Sincerely,

PC Phil Graves 3122NW

NW BCU - Brent Licensing
Philip.Graves@met.police.uk

Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank



From: Lewis, Diane <Diane.Lewis@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 July 2023 14:43

To: licensing@greeneking.co.uk

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: CONSULT: Variation - North London Tavern, 375 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7QB -
28656

Good afternoon,

The above application has been forwarded to the Nuisance Control Team for
consultation.

I have looked at the application and before we are able to comment on this
application, we would need further information to advise on how the objective below
will be met:

d) The prevention of public nuisance

In particular, proposed methods for the prevention of noise from adversely affecting
local residents from both breakout noise from the premises (live music/ vocals,
recorded music) and noise from patrons will need to be demonstrated. Methods of
prevention of excessive noise from patrons outside of the premises will also need to
be demonstrated.

Until such time as we receive this information, we wish to oppose this application.
Kind regards,

Diane Lewis

Nuisance Control Officer

Resident Services
Brent Council

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
| Engineers Way
. 9 ’ re n HAG 0F)

Regulatory Services

HA9 OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk
WEB: www.brent.gov.uk

Online Ref. No:
Application No: 28470
Date: 16 June 2023

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

Part A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the Borough of Brent under the

Licensing Act 2003

Original grant date: 10 January 2008
Current issue date: 14 June 2023

Authorised signatory

Premises licence number: 245265

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

North London Tavern
375 Kilburn High Road, London, Brent, NW6 7QB

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Section B: Films

Section C: Indoor spgﬁling events
Secti n 298y usic




Section F: Recorded music
Section H: Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F) or (G)
Section I: Provision of late night refreshment:
Section J: Sale of alcohol: Both

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Section B: Films

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 07:00 01:30
Tuesday 07:00 01:30
|Wednesday 07:00 01:30
Thursday 07:00 01:30
|Friday 07:00 02:30
Saturday 07:00 02:30
Sunday 07:00 01:30
None

When hours for the sale of Alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days" These hours will be extended
between 07.00 and 02.30 in the morning.

Section C: Indoor sporting events

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 07:00 01:30
Tuesday 07:00 01:30
IWednesday 07:00 01:30
Thursday 07:00 01:30
IFriday 07:00 02:30
Saturday 07:00 02:30
Sunday 07:00 01:30
None

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and "Event Days" these
hours will be extended between 07.00 and 02.30 in the morning.

Section E: Live music

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 12:00 00:30
Tuesday 12:00 00:30
|IWednesday 12:00 00:30
Thursday 12:00 01:30
{Friday 12:00 01:30
Saturday 12:00 01:30
Sunday 12:00 00:30
See above.

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended on Sunday an%ﬁ/\@onday of Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and
"Event Days" these hours will be extended between 12. €029 in the morning.




Section F: Recorded music

morning of New Years day.

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 12:00 00:30
Tuesday 12:00 00:30
|IWednesday 12:00 00:30
Thursday 12:00 00:30
|Friday 12:00 01:30
Saturday 12:00 01:30
Sunday 12:00 00:30
None

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and "Event Days" these
hours will be extended between 12.00 and 02.30 in the morning and between 12.00 on New Years eve 04.00 on the

between 12.00 and 01.30 in the morning.

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 12:00 00:30
Tuesday 12:00 00:30
|IWednesday 12:00 00:30
Thursday 12:00 00:30
|Friday 12:00 01:30
Saturday 12:00 01:30
Sunday 12:00 00:30
None

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays, and "Event Days" these hours are also extended

Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 23:00 01:30
Tuesday 23:00 01:30
IWednesday 23:00 01:30
Thursday 23:00 01:30
|Friday 23:00 02:30
Saturday 23:00 02:30
Sunday 23:00 01:30

discretion.

07.00 New Years eve- 4.30 New Years day 07.00 - 02.30 the following morning on Sunday and Mondays of Bank Holiday
weekends, xmas eve and boxing day., 0700 - 0200 the following morning on up to 15 other events per annum at my

Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol: Both

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 07:00 01:00
Tuesday 07:00 Page 21 |01:00




[Wednesday 07:00 01:00

Thursday 07:00 01:00
|Friday 07:00 02:00
Saturday 07:00 02:00
Sunday 07:00 01:00
None

07.00 New Years Eve- 04.30 New Years Day, 07.00 - 02:00 the following morning on Sunday and Mondays of Bank Holiday
weekends, xmas eve and boxing day., 07.00 - 02.00 the following morning on up to 15 other events per annum at my
discretion.

'The opening hours of the premises

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 07:00 01:30
Tuesday 07:00 01:30
IWednesday 07:00 01:30
Thursday 07:00 01:30
|Friday 07:00 02:30
Saturday 07:00 02:30
Sunday 07:00 01:30
None

Trading hours may be extended on Bank Holidays and xmas eve "Event Days" between 07.00 and 02.30 in the morning
and between 0700 on New Years eve and 04.30 the following morning on New Years.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

Both

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of the premises licence

Greene King Retailing Limited
Westgate Brewery Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP33 1QT
01284 714630
licensing@greeneking.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
05265451

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply
of alcohol

Page 22



lan Thomson

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Licence Number:
Issuing authority:

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

1. (a)games or other activities which require or encourage,

or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age
as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures to be Available page 23




The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which
is less than the permitted price.

2.For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a)—duty] is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)—permitted price| is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+(DxV)

where—

()P is the permitted price,

(il)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)—relevant person| means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence—
()the holder of the premises licence,
(i)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d)—relevant person| means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e)—valued added tax|| means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1)Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (—the first day||)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (—the second day||) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty
or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the
expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS

Page 24




(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-
(a)at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b)at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or their personal licence is
suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a
security activity, each individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (premises
being used exclusively by a club with a club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films
or under a gaming licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
Film Classification When required

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the recommendation of the
designated film classification body unless section (ii) applies.

(i) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection applies the admission of children must
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-
"children" means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings
Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1 Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 20:00 hours on any day when the
premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

2 A register/log containing the names, badgenumber, dates & times of duty of security staff and any incidents that occur
shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.

3 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from
the outside of each entrance to the premises.

4 On match days at Wembley Stadium only plastic glasses shall be used and door supervision shall take place both before
and after the match to monitor overcrowding and potential conflict situations.

5 CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.

6 All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing officers if requested.

7 A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises from 19:00 hours until the end of licensable activities.

8 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers shall not exceed 320.

9 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

10 Photographic proof of age shall be required from anyone appearing to be under the age of 21.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 — Plans

Page 25




|See attached

Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



This pub is already problematic in terms of noise and nuisance late at night, already the noise from
the live music and drunk customers keeps us awake some nights. Even with the current licence,
customers often hang around late outside, urinate/drink more by our property and this would only
get worse if their hours are changed. Extending their licence will have a very concerning impact on
local residents.

Sent: 27 July 2023 10:09
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: North London Tavern, 375 Kilburn High Road, NW6 - Variation Application

Good Morning,

| feel disappointed with the response | got. My concerns remain the same if the first-floor
function room plans are varied. As stated in my initial observation: We are already
struggling with the anti-social behaviour and noise associated with this venue, therefore we
are objecting to any changes in how it operates unless the hours are reduced.

Page 29


mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Hi, I would like to object to the increased opening hours, increased times that live and
recorded music can play until, and the removal of conditions that windows/ doors must be
closed during loud live and recorded music. This is on the grounds of prevention of crime
and disorder (largely disorder) and prevention of public nuisance. We live extremely close to
the venue on this very residential road. our bedrooms are at the front of the neighbouring
property and on the ground floor so very close. There is already a large amount of noise,
disruption, disorder and litter from the venue - particularly on match days and when there is
live music. | appreciate they need to run a business - but object to this being pushed to even
later in the night when we are trying to sleep. Patrons loiter for a long time after closing. The
main exit/ entrance used is onto the residential road - not the high road. And it is also the
residential road where people hang around to smoke. This being later and later and with
increased noise and level of alcohol would create substantial disturbance. | worry it would
be unbearable given the level it is already at now.

Hello

Thank you for your response.

My concerns remain the same if the first-floor function room plans are varied.
Having increased activity with more capacity later will mean more noise an

anti-social behaviour.

Many Thanks

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



| want to see the pub doing well as it is an important part of the community. However, | do
think that opening until 1:30 a.m. and selling alcohol until 1 a.m. is too late during the week.
The noise and behavior, including fights, that this will bring will not be tolerable. | think
closing at midnight and stopping serving at 11:30 more appropriate. | also think closing at
2:30 a.m. on the weekends will have too much of an impact on the community. This isn't a
club! I think stopping serving at 12:30a.m. and closing at 1 a.m. more appropriate. | think
doors and windows must be closed when music is being played. There are lots of residential
addresses in the immediate vicinity.

Hi,

My concerns remain the same if it is the first floor only that is being extended. | don't agree
with increasing the number of people present in the premises until the early hours of the
morning.

| don't think the suggestions of the police that you have cited are sufficient to impact the
violence that takes place as a result of people drinking. There was a stabbing at the Brondes
Age pub across the road from this pub yesterday. Brent and Camden need to work together
to reduce the violence on Kilburn High Road - extending hours, even if it is just for the first
floor, will not help.

| meant to say the police suggestions are insufficient...

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Objection based on: 1. Prevention of Public Nuisance 2. Prevention of Crime & Disorder We
live in an estate around 30 yards from the North London Tavern. Most weekend evenings
there is some form of public nuisance, with patrons from the pub coming into our estate and
urinating, and generally gathering and making quite a bit of noise late at night. While this is
often intolerable, at least it's only on Fridays and Saturdays, as the following days are
weekend days. However, extending their late license to include weekdays i.e school days is
unacceptable. There are 6 families with young children in the estate alone (and many more
in Cavendish Road close to the North London Tavern), and it's unacceptable to expose these
young children to extra noise from music up to 01h30 on a school night. Not to mention the
extra nuisance from loud, drunken patrons roaming the streets potentially every day at
01h30. Thank you for your consideration

For the record, | am objecting to any variation of the existing opening hours for both
the downstairs and upstairs sections. | understand the variation application includes
an extension to the existing opening hours on the first floor of the pub, as these
currently end 1 hour earlier than the opening hours of the downstairs section. It is this
extension of opening hours | am objecting to

Thank you very much

Regards

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 21:20hrs

Date of Incident - 06/07/2022

Details of Incident — Theft of laptop bag from under table.

CRIS 1918019/22

CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 19:00hrs

Date of Incident - 26/08/2022

Details of Incident — distraction theft of mobile phone.

CRIS 1922998/22

CRIME - VIOLENT CRIME
Time of Incident — 02:40hrs
Date of Incident - 03/09/2022

Details of Incident - Victim lives above venue and was locked out after a locks change, claims
that a male showed up and threatened him with a hammer.

CRIS 1923716/22

CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 22:12hrs

Date of Incident - 05/09/2022

Details of Incident — mobile phone stolen from bag.

CRIS 2325573/22

CRIME - VIOLENT CRIME
Time of Incident — 17:30hrs
Date of Incident - 11/10/2022

Details of Incident - Victim alleges that he was thrown out by the barmen and punched in
the face

CRIS 1927252/22

Page 37



CRIME - THEFT RELATED
Time of Incident — 22:57hrs
Date of Incident - 15/10/2022

Details of Incident — Suspect walks into the office and walks straight to the manager’s desk
where three bottles of champagne were left; he picks up all three and casually walks out of
the venue. He walks out in the same direction he walks in; in the general direction towards
the rear fire exit which leads back onto KILBURN HIGH ROAD (basement level). Male
arrested.

CRIS 2329617/22

CRIME - THEFT RELATED
Time of Incident — 04:30hrs
Date of Incident - 08/12/2022

Details of Incident - Suspect forced entry to the venue and attempted to take alcohol. Male
arrested.

CRIS 6577025/22

CRIME - VIOLENT CRIME
Time of Incident — 23:00hrs
Date of Incident - 13/12/2022

Details of Incident - Victim robbed of a gold necklace outside front of venue- CCTV
confirmed but still not given to police despite multiple requests

CRIS 1933260/22

CRIME - VIOLENT CRIME
Time of Incident — 21:30hrs
Date of Incident - 24/12/2022

Details of Incident- - Victim robbed of a mobile phone outside front of venue- CCTV
confirmed but still not given to police despite multiple requests

1934223/22

CRIME - VIOLENT CRIME
Time of Incident — 20:29hrs

Date of Incident - 28/01/2023

Page 38



Details of Incident — Victim alleges aggressive bouncer at venue- pushing people round
including punching the victim. Door staff’s details were not provided to police

CRIS 6507598/23

CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 18:10hrs

Date of Incident - 11/02/2023

Details of Incident -2 suspects spotted taking people bags at venue.

CRIS 1903882/23

CRIME - VIOLENT CRIME
Time of Incident — 21:30hrs
Date of Incident - 11/02/2023

Details of Incident — Suspect assaulted multiple staff- assistant manager of the pub was
punched and spat on after taking drink off him. Suspect tried to gauge eyes out of a Security
guard and another security guard was bitten on the wrist and spat on multiple times by this
suspect.

CRIS 2304457/23

CRIME - THEFT RELATED
Time of Incident — 19:10hrs
Date of Incident - 21/03/2023

Details of Incident — bag taken by suspects CCTV mentioned however no confirmation that
management sent the CCTV to the OIC in case.

CRIS 1907671/23

CRIME - THEFT RELATED
Time of Incident — 18:02hrs
Date of Incident - 30/03/2023

Details of Incident — distraction theft of mobile phone on table under pretence of collecting
drink.

CRIS 1908604/23

Page 39



CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 19:10hrs

Date of Incident - 09/04/2023

Details of Incident — Theft of mobile phone from the bar.
(MULTIPLE ATTEMPTS TO OBTAIN CCTV)

CRIS 1909554/23

CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 21:20hrs

Date of Incident - 19/04/2023

Details of Incident — Theft of backpack using foot under table.

CRIS 1910579/23

CRIME - VIOLENT CRIME
Time of Incident — 21:00hrs
Date of Incident - 28/04/2023

Details of Incident — suspect assaulted door staff after being refused re-entry used racial
slurs and caused criminal damage. Suspect returned to venue getting inside assaulting over
customers and was pinned to the floor outside venue when police have arrived to arrest.

CRIS 6530134/23

CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 00:30hrs

Date of Incident - 02/05/2023

Details of Incident — 2 portable toilets stolen from venue.

CRIS 1912041/23

CRIME - THEFT RELATED
Time of Incident — 20:50hrs
Date of Incident - 15/05/2023

Details of Incident - Suspect keeps returning to the venue, harassing clients and emptying
the donations pot

CRIS 1913125/23

Page 40



CRIME - THEFT RELATED
Time of Incident — 03:58hrs
Date of Incident - 31/05/2023

Details of Incident - Suspect entered the venue by smashing a window alter closing. Suspect
then stole bottles of alcohol from the bar and left.

CRIS 1914748/23

CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 22:30hrs

Date of Incident - 04/06/2023

Details of Incident — mobile phone stolen from table top.

CRIS 1915319/23

CRIME - THEFT RELATED

Time of Incident — 10:00hrs

Date of Incident - 06/06/2023

Details of Incident — theft of portable toilets outside venue.

CRIS 1915649/23

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Hack, Councillor Ryan

Sent: 17 July 2023 11:12

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: Application Number 28656 - OBJECTION

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to send in my formal objection to Application Number 28656 to vary their licence,
essentially extending their alcohol licence until the early hours of the morning.

This will present some real challenges to the local community, including but not limited to: an
increase in anti-social behaviour and violent crime, establishing a hot spot for night-time drinking
and will also present challenges in terms of litter and the possibility of drug-selling.

| am sending in my formal OBJECTION.
Best wishes,

Clir Ryan Hack

Food Justice Champion for Brent Council
Labour Councillor for Brondesbury Park
London Borough of Brent

From: Hack, Councillor Ryan Sent: 08 August 2023 09:55

To: Bhanji, Devbai; Prashar, Anu; Gbajumo, Councillor Erica

Cc: Legister, Linda

Subject: Re: Agenda for Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee, Tuesday 15 August
2023, 2.00 pm

Hi,
| made an objection, which was rejected on the grounds it was not applicable to the pub in general.
However, my same concerns remained for the extension of licence for their function room.

Kind regards,

Clir Ryan Hack

Food Justice Champion for Brent Council
Labour Councillor for Brondesbury Park
London Borough of Brent

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Gbajumo, Councillor Erica <ClIr.Erica.Gbajumo@brent.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 July 2023 20:51

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: OBJECTION - North London Tavern, application number 28656

Dear Licensing team

| write in order to object to the extension of the license for the North London
Tavern, application number 28656.

Residents living in close proximity to the pub already experience high levels of
anti-social behaviour from attendees at the North London. If the extension
was granted, there is a high probability that their sleep would be interrupted
by anti-social behaviour taking place during the early hours. The local police
team are stretched so it is not a guarantee that if residents call the police, they
will attend.

In addition, the extension would also lead to an increase in the number of
people attending the pub. Whilst | acknowledge that an increase in customers
is beneficial to the pub, any benefits should not be at the expense of local
residents. An increase in attendees, would most likely lead to an increase in
littering in the area. This particular area of Kilburn already suffers from a
substantial amount of litter, which results in the council having to spend a vast
amount of money to clear up the mess regularly. It is my submission that by
granting the extension, this area would suffer from an increase of littering,
which, when considering the broken window effect, could result in other types
of anti-social behaviour.

Having looked at the application information, | cannot see any provisions in
place which would help reduce noise levels such as ensuring all windows
were closed. In light of the above submissions, | therefore formally object to
this license application.

Clir Erica Gbajumo
Labour Councillor for Brondesbury Park
Chair of Brent Connects Kilburn

Page 45


mailto:Cllr.Erica.Gbajumo@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence by Greene King Retailing Ltd for the premises known as North London Tavern, 375 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7QB, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 NLT - Application
	3.3 NLT - Existing Plan
	3.4 NLT - Proposed Plan
	3.5 NLT - Police Reps
	3.6 NLT - NCT Rep
	3.7 NLT - Current Licence - redacted
	3.8 NLT - OS Map
	3.9 NLT - Resident Rep
	3.10 NLT - Resident Rep 07
	3.11 NLT - Resident Rep 04
	3.12 NLT - Resident Rep 09
	3.13 NLT - Police Crime Reports
	3.14 Cllr Hack Further Rep
	3.15 NLT - Cllr Gbajumo Rep




